
State of Arkansas
OFFICE OF STATE PROCUREMENT

1509 West Seventh Street, Room 300
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

(50 I) 324-9316

STATE CONTRACT AWARD EXTENSION

THIS IS A TERM CONTRACT ISSUED BY THE OFFICE OF STATE PROCUREMENT. THIS IS NOT
AUTHORITY TO SHIP. A SEPARATE PURCHASE ORDER WILL BE ISSUED. THIS CONTRACT
CONSTITUTES ACCEPTANCE OF YOUR BID ALONG WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
THEREIN AND SIGNIFIES THE OFFERER'S KNOWLEDGE AND ACCEPTANCE OF ALL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS SET FORTH WITHIN THE INVITATION FOR BID.
==============================================================================
BUYER: JUDY SHIRLEY (501) 324-9314 CONTRACT BID: SP-07-0437R
==============================================================================
DESCRIPTION: Multi-State Drug Testing Kits
CONTRACT PERIOD: December 17,2008 through December 16, 2009 WITH OPTION TO RENEW
IN Five (5) ONE YEAR INCREMENTS OR A PORTION THEREOF.
==============================================================================
DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS: Are as specified in the contract and upon vendor's acceptance. All terms,
conditions and agreements as detailed by addendums prior to proposal opening are a legal part of this contract.

PRICES ARE F.O.B. DESTINATION, INSIDE DELIVERY, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
==============================================================================
INVOICE AND DELIVERY TO: As specified on Agency Purchase Order

CONTRACT AWARDS TO:

Inverness Medical Inovations, Inc.
dba: Redwood Toxicology/Instant Technologies
883 Norfolk Square
Norfolk, VA 23502
(800) 340-4029
Contact: Chuck Rudy

Germaine Laboratories, Inc.
11030 Wye Drive
San Antonio, Texas 78217
(210) 692-4192
Contact: Melissa Hernandez

Micro-Distributing
620 Kennedy Court
Belton, Texas 76513
(254) 939-8923
Contact: David Wilks

STATE OF ARKANSAS OFFICE OF STATE PROCUREMENT

BY: _~~~!..-_~__~_~-=~:...:.....: -1) DATE: ~,?_/,??-,?'/



STATE OF ARKANSAS

Department of Finance
and Administration

OFFICE OF STATE PROCUREMENT
1509 West Seventh Street, Suite 300

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201-4222
Phone: (501) 324-9316

Fax (501) 324-9311
http://www.arkansas.gov

December 10, 2008

Reference: SP-07-0437R Drug Testing Kits
Germaine Laboratories, Inc.

The original collection cup that was awarded on contract #SP-07-0437R Drug Testing Kits has
been discontinued. Germaine Laboratories, Inc. has proposed an equal product at the original
bid price. The new item is as follows:

#10113,90 ml Flip-Top Collection Container

Thank you.

e~f</ A~~-c---'1~
Judy Shirley, Buyer III
Office of State Procurement
(501) 324-9314



STATE OF ARKANSAS

Department of Finance
and Administration

OFFICE OF STATE PROCUREMENT
1509 West Seventh Street, Suite 300

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201.4222
Phone: (501) 324-9316

Fax (501) 324-9311
http://www.arkansas.gov

November 10, 2008

Commodity: NASPO MULTISTATE DRUG TESTING KITS

Renewal of State Contract: SP-07-0437R

Contractor: Instant Technologies

Jane Benton, Administrator
Office of State Procurement

/~?- /,(7 -,(7"p

~.L=Z ~~'-T
YShirley, Buyer III

Office of State Procurement

1\ I leI [v~

The Office of State Procurement and Inverness Medical Innovations dba Redwood Toxicology
Laboratory, Inc.llnstant Technologies, Inc. hereby mutually agree to extend the State contract
referenced above, for a period to run from December 17, 2008 through December 16, 2009.
This agreement, the laws of the State of Arkansas, and state contract as shown constitutes the
entire agreement of the parties. All terms and conditions as stated in the state contract as
shown will be applicable during the renewal period. The price will remain firm for the contract
extension period.

~!~
Sanj13y Malkani, VP
Inverness Medical Innovations

Date

Sanjay Malkani, President
Instant Technologies

il(~'-1 (DB
Date Date

Albert erger, Gener
Redwood Toxicology
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STATE OF ARKANSAS

Department of Finance
and Administration

OFFICE OF STATE PROCUREMENT
1509 West Seventh Street, Suite 300

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201-4222
Phone: (501) 324-9316

Fax (50 I) 324-9311
http://www.arkansas.gov

November 10, 2008

Commodity: NASPO MULTISTATE DRUG TESTING KITS

Renewal of State Contract: SP-07-0437R

Contractor: Micro-Distributing

~~~=? ~~~
mJiShirley, Buyer III

Office of State Procurement

The Office of State Procurement and Micro-Distributing hereby mutually agree to extend the
State contract referenced above, for a period to run from December 17, 2008 through
December 16, 2009. This agreement, the laws of the State of Arkansas, and state contract as
shown constitutes the entire agreement of the parties. All terms and conditions as stated in the
state contract as shown will be applicable during the renewal period. The price will remain firm
for the contract extension period.

0t0-£2Vd
David Wilks
Micro-Distributing

Date Date

Jane Benton, Administrator
Office of State Procurement

Date



STATE OF ARKANSAS

Department of Finance
and Administration

OFFICE OF STATE PROCUREMENT
. 1509 West Scvcnlh Street, Suite 300

Little Rock, Arkallsas 72201-4222
Phone: (501) 324-9316

Fax (501) 324-9311
hllp:ffwww.arkan5as.gl\\·

November lO, 2008

Commodity: NASPO MULTISTATE DRUG TESTING KITS

Renewal of State Contract: SP-07-0437R

Contractor: Germaine Laboratories, Inc.

The Office of State Procurement and Germaine Laboratories, Inc. hereby mutually agree to
extend the State contract referenced above, for a period to fun from December 17, 2008
through December 16, 2009. This agreement, the laws of the State of Arkansas, and stale
contract as shown constitutes the entire agreement of the parties. All terms and conditions as
stated in the state contract as shown will be applicable during the renewal period. The price will
remain firm for t contract extension period.
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i><'jlidy Shirley, Buyer III '"

Office of State Procurement
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Date Date
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Jane Benton, Administrator
Office of State Procurement

Date
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